



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

NIRB 05MN047: NIRB Discontinuing Comment Request for a Modified Technical Review Period in the Reconsideration of TMAC's Doris North Project Certificate

Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Thu, Oct 22, 2015 at 4:15 PM

To: Distribution List <info@nirb.ca>

Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com

Dear Parties;

Please see the attached email correspondence received October 22, 2015 by the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) from TMAC Resources Inc. (TMAC) requesting a withdrawal of the October 2, 2015 application to reduce the technical review period from 60 days to 45 and potential scheduling of a technical meeting between November 30, 2015 and December 4, 2015.

As such, the NIRB is discontinuing its October 15, 2015 comment request in regards to the Modified Technical Review Period and parties are not required to comment on the item further.

As the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) is currently working on conducting its completeness check to determine if the 2015 amendment application meets the NWB conformity, the NIRB will not be commencing next steps until the NWB has made its conformity determination.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification regarding next steps in the NIRB's reconsideration of the Doris North Project Certificate please contact Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor and Monitoring Officer for the Doris North Project, at (867) 983-4619 or via email at kgillard@nirb.ca.

Best regards,

Stephanie Taptuna

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: 867-983-4600

Toll Free: 1-866-233-3033

Fax: [867-983-2594](tel:867-983-2594)

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca

From: Info at NIRB [<mailto:info@nirb.ca>]

Sent: October-15-15 1:32 PM

To: 'Distribution List'

Cc: john.roberts@tmacresources.com; Phyllis Beaulieu; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Dave Hohnstein; sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca; Geoffrey Clark; Luigi Torretti; jroesch@qiniq.com

Subject: NIRB 05MN047: NIRB Comment Request for a Modified Technical Review Period in the NIRB's Reconsideration of TMAC's Doris North Project Certificate

Dear Parties;

Please see the attached correspondence from the Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB or Board) regarding TMAC Resources Inc.'s (TMAC) request to consider a modified technical review period to the Board's reconsideration of the Doris North Gold Mine Project Certificate pursuant to Section 12.8.2 of the Nunavut Land Claims Agreement. The NIRB has reviewed the request by TMAC and would like parties to identify if the 45 day technical review is reasonable, or if not, any issues with the proposed shortened technical review timeline that would limit the agency's effective involvement in the process by **October 23, 2015**.

Should you have any questions or require further clarification regarding next steps in the NIRB's reconsideration of the Doris North Project Certificate please contact Kelli Gillard, Technical Advisor and Monitoring Officer for the Doris North Project, at [\(867\) 983-4619](tel:867-983-4619) or via email at kgillard@nirb.ca.

Best regards

Natasha Lear

Environmental Administrator

Nunavut Impact Review Board

P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)

Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0

Phone: [867-983-4600](tel:867-983-4600)

Toll Free: [1-866-233-3033](tel:1-866-233-3033)

Fax: [867-983-2594](tel:867-983-2594)

E-mail: info@nirb.ca

Web: www.nirb.ca

Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca



151022-05MN047-TMAC Eml NIRB Re Withdrawl of 45 Day Review Request-IA1E.TXT

3K